

From: Alicia Johnstone

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: April 13, 2018

Subject: FCC File No. 0254-EX-CN-2018

---

Message:

Both University High School (UHS) and Woodbridge High School (WHS) work collaboratively on Irvine02. UHS is in charge of the camera, while WHS is in charge of the radio. Each school also handles the paperwork associated with its subsystem, so UHS handles the NOAA application, while WHS handles the IARU application and then coordinates the FCC application with Cal Poly.

The primary control station is at Cal Poly. Representatives from WHS and the Cal Poly team will both have the capability to issue the command through the control station to cease transmissions upon request.